From: Beggs, Tauren R - DNR

Sent: Tuesday, October 24, 2023 1:48 PM

To: Wayne Fassbender

Subject: RE: Jagemann Plating; BRRTS #02-36-555544
Hi Wayne,

Thanks for the update. Sounds good.
Regards,

We are committed to service excellence.
Visit our survey at http://dnr.wi.gov/customersurvey to evaluate how I did.

Tauren R. Beggs
Phone: (920) 510-3472
Tauren.Beggs@wisconsin.gov (preferred contact method during work at home)

From: Wayne Fassbender <wfassbender@enviroforensics.com>
Sent: Tuesday, October 24, 2023 1:30 PM

To: Beggs, Tauren R - DNR <Tauren.Beggs@wisconsin.gov>
Subject: RE: Jagemann Plating; BRRTS #02-36-555544

Hi Tauren:

Sorry | am a bit late on that work scope. | have it nearly completed. | have to modify the original scope
a bit after talking with Mike Jagemann. We went ahead and proceeded with some work plan items such
as passive soil gas sampling and sub-slab sampling to better determine the extents of vapor

impacts. We also performed a quarterly post-remedial groundwater monitoring event and have
sampled six outlier wells for PFAS to see if the PFAS has potentially migrated off-site. | will be returning
to the site next week to retrieve the passive samplers and measure explosive gases in select wells and
sub-slab vapor ports. It will be a while before the soil gas and PFAS results come in, probably mid to late
November.

In the meantime, | will complete the work scope and get that to you by the end of next week, November
3,

Wayne Fassbender, Senior Project Manager
EnviroForensics®

Wisconsin Office/P.0O. Box 128/0conomowoc, WI/53066
262-490-6472 | wfassbender@enviroforensics.com

CONFIDENTIALITY DISCLAIMER: The content of this email is confidential and intended for the recipient specified in
message only. It is strictly forbidden to share any part of this message with any third party without written consent
of the sender. If you received this message in error, please notify the sender and delete the message.

From: Beggs, Tauren R - DNR <Tauren.Beggs@wisconsin.gov>
Sent: Monday, October 23, 2023 1:22 PM
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To: Wayne Fassbender <wfassbender@enviroforensics.com>
Subject: RE: Jagemann Plating; BRRTS #02-36-555544

Good afternoon Wayne,

Checking in to see what the timing is on the updated work plan submittal. You had previously indicated
that you were intending to submit it towards the end of September. Please provide an updated
timeframe when the work plan will be submitted.

Thanks,

We are committed to service excellence.
Visit our survey at http://dnr.wi.gov/customersurvey to evaluate how I did.

Tauren R. Beggs
Phone: (920) 510-3472
Tauren.Beggs@wisconsin.gov (preferred contact method during work at home)

From: Beggs, Tauren R - DNR

Sent: Thursday, August 24, 2023 1:35 PM

To: Wayne Fassbender <wfassbender@enviroforensics.com>
Subject: RE: Jagemann Plating; BRRTS #02-36-555544

Hi Wayne,
Thanks for the update, that sounds good on the work plan preparation and submittal.

Regards,
Tauren

We are committed to service excellence.
Visit our survey at http://dnr.wi.gov/customersurvey to evaluate how | did.

Tauren R. Beggs
Phone: (920) 510-3472
Tauren.Beggs@wisconsin.gov (preferred contact method during work at home)

From: Wayne Fassbender <wfassbender@enviroforensics.com>
Sent: Thursday, August 24, 2023 1:07 PM

To: Beggs, Tauren R - DNR <Tauren.Beggs@wisconsin.gov>
Subject: Jagemann Plating; BRRTS #02-36-555544

Hi Tauren: Just a heads up that | uploaded the results of our recent groundwater sampling event of July
to the portal. As | have indicated in the memo, | apologize for missing some of the sampling criteria. As
stated, | am working with Mike Jagemann to follow up on your past requests, determine next steps
along with short and longer-term costs that he can expect. |1 am also planning to prepare more helpful
figures for reporting. We will be preparing an updated work plan that we intend to submit to you
towards the end of September.


mailto:wfassbender@enviroforensics.com
http://dnr.wi.gov/customersurvey
mailto:Tauren.Beggs@wisconsin.gov
mailto:wfassbender@enviroforensics.com
http://dnr.wi.gov/customersurvey
mailto:Tauren.Beggs@wisconsin.gov
mailto:wfassbender@enviroforensics.com
mailto:Tauren.Beggs@wisconsin.gov

Wayne Fassbender, Senior Project Manager
EnviroForensics®

Wisconsin Office/P.0O. Box 128/0conomowoc, WI/53066
262-490-6472 | wfassbender@enviroforensics.com

CONFIDENTIALITY DISCLAIMER: The content of this email is confidential and intended for the recipient specified in
message only. It is strictly forbidden to share any part of this message with any third party without written consent
of the sender. If you received this message in error, please notify the sender and delete the message.
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